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House
8 Russell Road
Warrandyte.

There is some evidence that suggests that the oldest part of this cottage may date from
the 1860s, or even earlier. Russell Road ( where it is located) is at the northern end of
Thomson’s Gully, opened as part of the Anderson’s Creek goldfield in January

1855%% This was the year after James Gray Russell,miner, the first owner of the cottage,
arrived in Melbourne.”°

Russell was listed as a resident of Anderson’s Creek (the name of the goldfield and of the
infant Warrandyte township) at least by 1863, when the death of his infant son at that
location was reportedm Later, in 1864, Russell was among 56 Anderson’s Creek
residents who petitioned for the reservation of a site on the west of Anderson’s Creek for
cricket and recreation purposes.”

LI&

No conclusive evidence has been found either inlocal government or mining department
records to confirm that the Russell Road cottage was there by this time. However, district
records confirm that James Russell was the owner of a house and garden, rated in the
township area, in 1873. The cottage had a very small valuation suggesting a modest
structure’? .

228 Jebergang,pp.200-201(Photo of Heimat in the Reserve).

22 James Flett, The History of Gold Discovery in Victoria, Warrandyte
Goldfield compiled 1899,1909(shows Thomson’s Gully).
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233 Templestowe District Board RB 1873 No.365(NAV 7 pounds 10 shillings).
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During the late 1870s and in the 1880s its valuation increased.”* In 1880, Russell’s house
and garden was recorded as still on Crown land.” 3 However, after 1891, when he
successfully applied for title, James Russell, miner, was recorded as the owner and
occupier of a house and two acres in Thomson’s Gully.236 This is the property known
now as 8 Russell Road.

In 1922, the house was sold to the McPherson family but then returned to the original
family ownership until 1940. Recently, extensions have been made to the front of the
house..”” An expert physical examination of the house is needed to determine whether
any of the 1860s or earlier fabric remains. If it does, this former miner’s cottage is most

probably of regional significance.

Of local historical significance as the home of the early miner, James Gray Russell.

24 Shire of Bulleen RB 1877 Warrandyte Riding No.339(NAV 10 pounds).

233 Shire of Bulleen RB 1880 Warrandyte Riding No.348;1885 Warrandyte Riding
No0.374 (NAV 12 pounds);1888 No.464(NAV 18 pounds).

236 Shire of Templestowe RB 1895 Warrandyte Riding No.263.

37 Doncaster-Templestowe Historical Society Newsletter,Aug.1975.
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